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Attention: David R. Catanach
Re: Administrative Order NSL-2266
Gentlemen:

Primarily to accomodate the landowner, we have moved the location
of our Mary Jane # 1 well a very short distance as follows:

Unorthodox location approved at 1870 FWL - 590 FSL
New location at 1910 FWL - 600 FSL

Would you please amend your Administrative Order NSL-2266 to show
the new location of this well. I have discussed this with your
Aztec office and they are agreeable to the change.

Your assistance in this matter would be appreciated.

Very truly yours

Zo Mt

Ed Hartman
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CC: Amoco Production Company, 1670 Broadway, Denver, Colorado 80202
Attn: Kent Lund and Stuart McFarland
Aztec Division - OCD



